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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

K]
P. O. Box 460 i
Hoses, NEW MEeXIco 88240 2
PrRODUCTION DEPARTMENT ' 1001 NorTH TURNER
HogBs DIVISION December 14, 1970 TELEPHONE 393-1141

L. P. THOMPSON
Division Manager
G. C. JaMIESON
Agsistent Division Manager

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.,
Secretary Director

Gentlemen:

Subject: Administrative Order PC-250

Administrative Order PC-250 was amended by letter dated
November 6, 1970. |t has been called to our attention that the amended
order refers to Skaggs Drinkard production rather than Skaggs Grayburg.
It would be appreciated if vou would correct the amended order to provide
for commingling of undesignated Tubb production, undesignated Blinebry
production and the Skaggs Grayburg production. Incidentally, the Tubb
production, which was undesignated at the time of the original order, has
now been designated Weir-Tubb, East.

Yours very truly,
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